From: Lincoln, Stephen

To: Willis, Eric

Subject: RE: [ External ] Right of Way abandonment request - Kentbury Drive (2) - AB 775
Date: Tuesday, July 06, 2021 5:10:12 PM

Attachments: image002.pnq
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[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Eric,

No concerns on our end for this abandonment request. Our facilities at this location are on the other side of the street:

Thank you,

STEPHEN LINCOLN

Engineer Il — System Replacement

Washington Gas | A WGL Company

P 703.750.4739 | M 571.308.5261 | slincoln@washgas.com
6801 Industrial Rd., Springfield, VA 22151

ENERGY ANSWERS. ASK US.
WashingtonGas.com aom

From: Willis, Eric <Eric.Willis@montgomerycountymd.gov>
Sent: Friday, July 2, 2021 3:02 PM
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To: Lincoln, Stephen <Slincoln@washgas.com>
Subject: [ External ] Right of Way abandonment request - Kentbury Drive (2) - AB 775

Good afternoon Stephen,

Please be advised that the Montgomery County Department of Transportation has received a request from Perry and
Dianne Seiffert to abandon a portion of the Kentbury Drive Right of Way located adjacent to their home at 8213 Kentbury
Drive. This is the second request concerning this particular right of way. A previous request brought by Ms. Mary Sisak to
abandon the western 1/2 of the width of the right of way was approved by the County Council on May 19, 2020 (See Res.
#19-461, attached). This request seeks the abandonment of the eastern 1/2 of the width of the right of way.

The applicant's letter to the DOT Director requesting the subject abandonment is attached hereto.

Please review and submit any comments you may have concerning the subject abandonment request to me (contact
information below) by September 2, 2021.

A virtual public hearing on the request has been scheduled for September 15, 2021 at 1:00 p.m. (See E.O. #053-21,
attached)

Thank you. Please feel free to contact me with any questions

Eric Willis

Chief, Property Acquisition Section

Montgomery County Department of Transportation
100 Edison Park Drive, 4th Floor

Gaithersburg, MD 20878

240-777-7255

For COVID-19 Information and resources, visit: www.montgomerycountymd.gov/COVID19

CAUTION: This email originated outside of Washington Gas. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe. If you are not sure, use the "Report Phish" button or contact helpdesk@washgas.com

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may
contain confidential and privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient(s), please reply to the sender
and destroy all copies of the original message. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, dissemination, forwarding,
printing or copying of this email, and/or any action taken in reliance on the contents of this e-mail is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful. Where permitted by applicable law, this e-mail and other e-mail communications
sent to and from Washington Gas e-mail addresses may be monitored.
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